Celltech

Tasting and Engnearing Services Lab

June 5, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Joe Dichoso

SUBJECT: Itronix Corporation
FCC ID: KBCIX250RIM902
Class Il Permissive Change
731 Confirmation No.: EA100859
Correspondence Reference No.: 19382

Dear Joe:

Further to our amendment response submitted on May 28, 2001 is additional clarification
regarding your e-mail questions dated May 22, 2001.

1. The users manual for this filing is a separate manual to the original filing and is exclusive to
the new IX550 PC model listed in this Class Il Permissive Change filing.

2. The separation distance required for RF exposure compliance is the same for this Class I
Permissive Change filing and the original filing (4.0cm).

3. The three additional vehicle mount antennas tested (Maxrad Z565, 2569, Z571) are intended
for use only with the new IX550 model PC listed in this filing and are not intended for
operation with the X250 PC model listed in the original filing.

If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

%_ A

Shawn McMillen

General Manager

Celltech Research Inc.
Testing & Engineering Lab

cc: Itronix Corporation
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